



# Alex Luna

(702) 800-9575  
audiobyalexluna@gmail.com

 alexluna.audio  
 audiobyalexluna

The Audio Industry has become not only a passion but a life style. I am an individual committed to providing excellent service in the field while expanding my knowledge every day. I am a passionate audio professional with experience in audio editing, mixing, studio recording and live sound.

## RELATED EXPERIENCE

*THE ORLEANS ARENA* May 2015 - Present  
Audio / Visual Technician, A3 and Stagehand crew member for a variety of events at the Orleans Arena.

*RHINO STAGING* Jul 2014 - Present  
Audio / Visual Technician, A3 and Stagehand crew member for international tours at the MGM Arena, Joint at the Hard Rock Hotel and Conventions at The Venetian, Aria, and The Sands Convention Center.

*FPM FILMS* Jul 2012 - Dec 2014  
Sound Designer, ADR and Boom Operator for short films with IMDB credit.  
Boom Operator for the FPM and Felicialypse Show.

*SUPER TROOP ENTERTAINMENT, LLC* Nov 2014  
Boom Operator and Field Sound Mixer for pick up shoots for film Tribute to Fluffy.

*GK HESS & CO. INC.* Jun 2014  
Field Sound Mixer and Boom Operator.

*THE DESIGN TOURIST WITH KAREN LEBLANC* May 2014  
Sound Mixer and Boom Operator for the pilot at The Coverings Show.

*VA GLOBAL NEWS* Feb 2014  
Boom Operator and Field Sound Mixer for Snooki's Interview.

*PULSE TV* Feb 2014  
Boom Operator and Field Sound Mixer for The Crushers TV Pilot.

## UNRELATED EXPERIENCE

*THE ART INSTITUTE OF LAS VEGAS* Apr 2014 - Present  
Financial Aid Office receptionist and assistant and receptionist for the Financial Aid Officers while maintaining the office stocked and organized.

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Audio Production September 2015  
*The Art Institute of Las Vegas*

## SKILLS

### CONSOLES

SSL Duality SE  
Midas M32  
Digidesign / Focusrite Control 24  
StudioLive 16x4x2  
Yamaha MG166CX  
Soundcraft Analog  
Mackie Mixers

### SOFTWARE

Avid Pro Tools  
Melodyne  
AAX & VST Plugins  
Avid Media Composer  
Adobe Creative Suite: Premiere Pro / Photoshop / Audition / After Effects / Illustrator / Encore / Media Encoder

### OTHER

Audio Recording & Mixing  
Automated Dialog Replacement (ADR) & Voice Editing  
Instrumental Recording and Editing  
Boom Operator / Field Mixer  
Typing 74 WPM  
Fluent English / Spanish

## CERTIFICATIONS

*OSHA* 2011  
Construction Safety and Health  
10 - hour Occupational Safety and Health Training Course

*OSHA & ANSI* 2014  
Scissor Lifts and Aerial Work Platforms